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ITB Referral Program has now been launched. Check out the details here.

And ITB's spin-off series, #AskSteve, has now been launched. It's priceless!
Check it out here.

HAPPY FRID.

How will the "marketing intangibles™ proposal in pillar 1 help developing countries
which are full of resources but have small markets? Not much? Or not at all?

Meanwhile, the US is enjoying the fact that many countries like the global minimum tax
proposal in pillar 2 — but is that just a GILTI pleasure?

Fuel cards are found to have an extra cost in the EU (apart from pollution), Myanmar goes
back to the future, Indonesia and Italy are focused on PEs, and the European
Commission suffers another State aid loss (just in time for the European elections,
Margrethe!)

Malaysia forgets double tax treaties, Norway experiences a hybrid mismatch with Article
7, and the UK is left wondering: "whose purpose matters?"

But the big question this week is in Rwanda: what's the difference between "place of

ff " and “effective place of "? Fat fingers? Or a new
form of Spoonerism?

Have a great weekend!
Steve
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WORTH READING

Andrés Baez and Yariv Brauner

“Taxing the Digital Economy Post BEPS...Seriously”
University of Florida Levin College of Law Research Paper No.19-16

Cara Griffiths
“Tax Policy in an Age of Cynicism”
Worldwide Tax Daily, Tax Analysts 13 May 2019 (subscription service)

If you want to get access to the ITB email alert archives, please click here.

If you have a friend or colleague who you think might find this email alert interesting,
please forward it to them.

If you would like to continue to receive great content on international tax from us, please click the Keep
emailing me button below. Otherwise, please click the Unsubscribe button.

Watch ITB video podcasts anytime, anywhere with our App!
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